
SOLIHULL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Thursday 17th December 2020 at 6pm 

 

 
 

ARRANGEMENTS FOR PUBLIC ACCESS TO REMOTE MEETINGS 
 

During the Covid 19 pandemic virtual meetings are taking place. 
 
PLEASE NOTE that any member of the press and public may listen to proceedings at 
this virtual meeting via a weblink which will be publicised on the Council website at 
least 24hrs before the meeting. 
 
To view live paste this link into your browser: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC7DDSVoAIgTnwgp0Ku8iFLQ 
 
 
Members of the press and public may tweet, blog etc. during the live broadcast, as 
they would be able to during a regular Committee meeting in the Council Offices. 
It is important, however, that Councillors can discuss and take decisions without 
disruption, so the only participants in this virtual meeting will be the Councillors 
concerned and the officers advising the Committee. 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

HS2 Implementation Advisory 
Group  

 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC7DDSVoAIgTnwgp0Ku8iFLQ


Disclosing Pecuniary Interests - What Must You Do? 

 

 (a) You must complete a declaration of your disclosable pecuniary interests, including those of 
your spouse/civil partner (or someone with whom you are living as such) and send it to the 
Monitoring Officer within 28 days of your election or appointment to the Council. 

(b)  When you attend a meeting of the Council, Cabinet, Scrutiny Board, Committee, Sub-
Committee or Joint Committee etc, and a matter arises in which you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest, unless you have been granted a dispensation, you must: 

 Declare the interest if you have not already registered it 

 Not participate in any discussion or vote 

 Leave the meeting room until the matter has been dealt with 

 Give written notice of any unregistered interest to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of 
the meeting 

(c) If you are the Leader or a Cabinet Portfolio Holder you may not exercise any of your 
delegated powers as a single member in relation to a matter in which you have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or take any other step except to give written notice of any unregistered interest 
to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of your becoming aware of the interest, or arrange for 
another person or body to deal with the matter. 

 

Disclosable Interest 

 

Description 

Employment, office, 
trade, profession or 
vocation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain by you 
or your partner. 

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the Council) 
made or provided within 12 months of your declaration of interests in respect of any 
expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election 
expenses. 

Contracts Any contract between you or your partner (or a firm or body corporate in which you or 
your partner is a partner or a director, or in the securities of which you or your partner 
has a beneficial interest)) and the Council  
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed; and 
(b) which has not been fully discharged. 

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the Council and which gives you 
or your partner a right to occupy the land or receive income. 

Licences Any licence held by you or your partner (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the 
area of the Council for a month or longer. 

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to your knowledge)— 
(a) the landlord is the Council; and 
(b) the tenant is a body in which you or your partner has a beneficial interest i.e. a firm or 
body corporate in which you or your partner is a partner or a director, or in the securities 
of which you or your partner has a beneficial interest. 

Securities Any beneficial interest held by you or your partner in securities of a body where— 
 
(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of the 
Council; and 
(b) either— 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of 
the total issued share capital of that body; or 
 
(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class in which you or your partner has a 
beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
class. 

“securities” means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a 
collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets 
Act 2000 and other securities of any description, other than money deposited with a 
building society. 



 
  

SOLIHULL METROPOLITAN  
BOROUGH COUNCIL 



 
To: 
Councillors D Cole, T Dicicco, T Hodgson, 
D Howell, T Richards OBE, A Rolf and 
K Thomas 
 

 
NICK PAGE 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
Council House, Manor Square 
Solihull, West Midlands. B91 3QB 
Tel. 0121-704 6000  
 
Joe Suffield 
Tel: 0121 704 6104 
Email: joe.suffield@solihull.gov.uk 
 
Date 9th December 2020 
 

 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - Thursday 17 December 2020 

 
AGENDA 

 
Mayor/Chairman of the meeting to announce: 
 
‘May I remind everyone present that this meeting will be broadcast live via the 

internet.’ 
 

1.  APOLOGIES  
 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

To receive notification of any declaration of pecuniary and/or conflict of interest 
from Members 
 

3.  QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS  
 

To answer any questions, if any asked by any resident of the Borough pursuant 
to Standing Orders. 
 

4.  MINUTES (Pages 5 - 10) 
 

To receive the minutes of the previous meeting held on 29th October 2020. 
 

5.  HEATH PARK UPDATE (Pages 11 - 18) 
 

To provide the Board with an update on the current use of Heath Park, and the 
support which could be provided to the local community moving forwards. 
 

6.  ECOLOGY UPDATE  
 

To provide an update on the ecological work undertaken by HS2 and Solihull 



Council. Powerpoint to follow. 
 

7.  KEY ISSUES TRACKER (Pages 19 - 24) 
 

To provide an update on the current version of the Key Issues Tracker. 
 

8.  HIGHWAY SERVICES UPDATE (Pages 25 - 26) 
 

To receive an update of the HS2 project from Solihull Council’s Highway 
Services Division. 
 

9.  PROGRAMME UPDATE FROM HS2 LTD (Pages 27 - 62) 
 

To receive a programme update from HS2 Ltd. 
 



 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 29 October 2020 

 
 

 

1  

MINUTES 

 
 
Present: Councillors: D Cole, T Dicicco, T Hodgson, D Howell, T Richards OBE, 

A Rolf and K Thomas 
 

Officers: Derek Lawlor – UK Central Group Delivery Manager 
Joe Suffield – Democratic Services Officer 
Paul Tovey – Head of Highways Management 
 

Representatives:  Nicholas Cuming – Stakeholder Communications Officer (BBV) 
Katrien Goossens – Community Engagement Lead (LM) 
Jonathan Lord – Senior Engagement Manager (HS2) 
Hala Lloyd – Lead Architect for Interchange Station (HS2) 
Kim Quazi – Lead Architect for Interchange Station (Arup) 
Fiona Woolston - Engagement Manager for Interchange Area (LM) 

  
 

1. APOLOGIES  
 
No apologies were received. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interests. 
 

3. QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS  
 
There were no questions or deputations. 
 

4. MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 27th July 2020 were presented to the 
Board. The following comments were made on matters which had arisen from 
the minutes: 

 The Senior Engagement Manager for HS2 clarified that a document 
would be circulated to the Board on the cost of the environmental 
impact of HS2. 

 The Community Engagement Lead for LM explained that they had 
engaged with the local community about the Kenilworth Greenway 
and would continue to do so moving forward. Councillor Dicicco 
expressed his gratitude to LM for the support they had provided. 

 The Group Delivery Manager provided an update on the use of 
quarry traffic on Mercote Hall Lane. The track was not an official 
access and exit for quarry vehicles and may be used for occasional 
access for smaller vehicles such as security patrols or to remove 
felled timber. These activities would not be subject to planning 
restrictions. 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 29 October 2020 

 
 

 

2  

RESOLVED 
The minutes of the meeting held on 27th July 2020 were approved 
 

5. KEY ISSUES TRACKER  
 
Updates were provided on the following items on the Key Issues Tracker by the 
Senior Engagement Manager for HS2. A number of the items would be covered 
in the HS2 Programme Update. 

 Ref 3 – Public right of way – HS2 and partners would continue to engage 
with residents and communities about changes to public rights of way 
which may have an impact. 

 Ref 4/5/6 – Impact on wildlife – There had been a number of webinars 
on ecological mitigation and what steps HS2 had taken during the 
programme. Members were encouraged to watch these. A Member 
asked that the mitigation work within Solihull was focussed upon at the 
next meeting. 

 Ref 7/8 – Tree wardens and tree planting – HS2 Ltd continued to engage 
with communities but this was a challenge because of the COVID-19 
restrictions. When these have been lifted, appropriate events with local 
residents would take place. A Member asked whether the trees that 
would be planted were included in the Solihull Council commitment to 
plant 250,000 trees. It was confirmed that they were not included and 
were additional. The Community Engagement Lead for LM stated she 
would share details of the HS2 webinars which covered what work had 
been completed. 

 Ref 11 – Noise mitigation – Updated figures to be shared with the Board 
when they are published. 

 Ref 12 – Archaeology – A number of virtual engagements had taken 
place to coincide with Archaeology Week.  

 Ref 16 – Opportunities for small and medium enterprises – There had 
been a number of virtual engagement events with these organisations to 
raise the opportunities available to them within the Borough, such as 
“Work With Us Wednesdays”. The Engagement Manager for the 
Interchange Area (LM) highlighted that they worked with the Solihull 
Chamber of Commerce and Birmingham Business Park to identify how 
businesses could get involved with the HS2 project.  

 Ref 17 – HS2 Community Engagement Fund – A Member asked about 
an application they had submitted. This would be discussed outside of 
the meeting as it related to a specific application. 

 
The Head of Highway Management provided an update on Reference 18 (HS2 
Road Safety Fund) that the Cabinet Member for Environment and Highways 
had approved the allocation of two packages of funding from the HS2 Road 
Safety Fund. 
 

6. HIGHWAY SERVICES UPDATE  
 
The Head of Highway Management drew the attention of the Board to the 
Schedule 4 applications within the agenda pack. The majority of the work which 

Page 6



 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 29 October 2020 

 
 

 

3  

had been submitted were enabling works from LM and BBV. The next major 
Schedule 4 application would be for the roundabout Over the Trace which 
should be submitted to Cabinet in January. 
 

7. PROGRAMME UPDATE FROM HS2 LTD  
 
The Senior Engagement Manager for HS2 highlighted that the Woodland Fund 
which was eligible to landowners to apply to plant new woodland.  
 
The Community Engagement Lead for LM provided the following update: 

 There continued to be ecology webinars available to the public online. 
The next one would take place at the end of November. 

 The Kenilworth Greenway (between Berkswell Station area and Burton 
Green) was now closed. LM had liaised with local residents to ensure 
the temporary route, was clean, clear and wide enough. The final 
arrangements for the Temporary Greenway were yet to be confirmed, 
but it would be open by January 2021. 

 
The Engagement Manager for the Interchange Area for LM gave the following 
information on the enabling works in the Interchange Area: 

 In August 2020, the first of four highways bridges was installed over the 
M42 over the course of a weekend. There was an extensive 
communications campaign to prepare individuals for the disruptions 
caused. 

 The second bridge installation was over the A446, which was 
undertaken in October 2020, and was completed 24 hours earlier than 
expected. An extensive communications campaign to prepare individuals 
for the disruptions caused was conducted. 

 To take traffic over the future railway line, LM continued to construct two 
highway bridges on HS2 land surrounded by the A452, A45 and M42. 
The development of these bridges would not require any form of traffic 
restrictions. 

 The Highway Development Programme required LM to remodel and 
improve the existing road network on the way to the NEC, as the future 
railway route would replace the current roundabout over the M42 in this 
area. Until the end of 2020, traffic restrictions will be focused on a short 
section of the B4438 and Northway. 

 
The Stakeholder Communications Officer for BBV provided the following 
update: 

 The work that had been completed so far had been the continuation of 
procurement and programming, internal haul road construction, the start 
of mobilisation into satellite offices and compounds, stockpile of 
aggregates and surveys. 

 In 2021, there would be the continuation of survey works, temporary 
works at compound and satellite sites, earthworks for the Interchange 
roundabout and the construction of site accesses along the A452. 

Page 7



 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 29 October 2020 

 
 

 

4  

 The Park Lane Compound in Balsall Common had been created and 
awaited the delivery of the offices. It was hoped that these would  be 
operational by January 2021. 

 The Bickenhill Recycling Centre project team confirmed they would 
continue to look at the logistics for the construction sequence to install 
HS2 under the A45. This was a complex structure but they aimed to 
maintain the existing service road and Eastway during the development. 
Under this proposal there would be continued access to the recycling 
centre.  

 The proposal for the development of Hallmeadow Road continued with 
the plan for an application to be submitted by November which included 
air quality assessments. Engagement would take place with local 
residents, businesses and organisations. Survey work would also be 
undertaken. 

 There was an aim to ensure that Heath Park would retain its football 
pitch as the layout for the site was confirmed. 

 The Key Design Elements for the River Blythe and Balsall viaducts 
continued to be developed in liaison with officers at Solihull Council. 
Once these were confirmed, they would be opened to wider public 
engagement. 

 
Members asked questions and received the following response: 

 A Member asked whether Solihull Council could support HS2 to promote 
the business opportunities for local companies. The Senior Engagement 
Manager responded that they had worked with the Economic 
Development team at Solihull Council which had proved very useful and 
would welcome further opportunities to work together. 

 A Member enquired what the Balsall Common compound hours of 
operation would be once it was operational, and what steps would be 
taken to minimise its impact. It was confirmed that the hours of operation 
would be from 8am-6pm Monday to Friday with an hour start up before 
and an hour to close the site after. On Saturdays it would operate 8am-
1pm. To prevent disruption to residents, there would be communication 
and monitoring by HS2.  

 A Member commented that they were concerned that the impact on 
Castle Bromwich had not been recognised. This related to the 
commencement of the boring of tunnels in Water Orton, which may 
require HGVs to drive through the village. It was confirmed that this 
issue was being looked into and a response would be confirmed. The 
Head of Highway Management explained he would respond to the 
Member after the next Traffic Liaison Group. 

 A Member expressed his concern about the lack of action in relation to 
Heath Park and requested more commitment to confirm details of what 
steps would be taken. The Senior Engagement Manager explained they 
awaited the Play Pitch Strategy to be updated (which was a significant 
area of work) before the consultation could take place. The Group 
Delivery Manager confirmed that there had been some action and that 
HS2 and Balfour Beatty were permitted in the HS2 Act to use the Heath 
Park site as a compound but following discussions with the Council, they 

Page 8



 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 29 October 2020 

 
 

 

5  

had agreed not to do so. This had led to one of the pitches at Heath Park 
being available for some months but it had not been taken up by any 
local football teams. An Officers’ meeting was due to take place in 
November to discuss both the Play Pitch Strategy and to look at the 
nearby Bluebell Recreation Ground as a whole and an update would be 
presented at the next Group meeting in December. 

 A Member questioned what would be done once the aggregates were no 
longer required. It was outlined that this material would be reused as 
much as possible for other purposes, and the surplus would be shared 
with other schemes. 

 
The Head of Highways Management explained that the delay on the 
possession of the West Coast Mainline crossing could have a big impact on the 
delivery of haul routes.  
 
The Lead Architect for HS2 provided an update on the accessibility at 
Interchange Station: 

 HS2 design vision for the standards and guidance of the station included 
the inclusivity of the site. Information paper D5 highlighted the inclusive 
design policy which HS2 were required to comply by. This standard was 
much higher than the statutory guidance and best practice. 

 The specific areas for minimum standards of inclusive design for 
Interchange Station were much higher than the standard for similar 
structures. These focussed on the facilities within the station, toilets and 
transport facilities. 

 There were multi-modal entrances planned throughout the station, which 
would be supported by the infrastructure systems implemented. West 
Coast Mainline would help with this work. 

 The designs had been challenged through panel sessions and focussed 
workshops which covered all aspects of the inclusive design. There were 
also engagement sessions which were specific to accessibility which 
shared the design as it developed. Engagement would continue during 
the next steps of the process.  

 The Automated People Mover had four key touch points; he airport, 
Birmingham International, the NEC and Interchange Station. All of the 
touch points were at a high level which meant that they all had an 
inclusive approach to enable the step-free access. The stops were 
designed to enable people with restricted mobility to use them without 
assistance which would encourage independence. 

 The next steps were workshops on inclusive design, to benchmark best 
practice and to use the implications of the Equality Impact Review 
Assessment in the next stage of the design process. 

 
Members asked the following questions and observations: 

 A Member asked what would happen with the current Maglev train and 
whether the People Mover would be able to go into the airport. It was 
stated that the existing Maglev would not be operational but this was for 
the current operators to confirm. For security reasons, the People Mover 
was designed to not go into the airport. 

Page 9



 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 29 October 2020 

 
 

 

6  

 A Member queried whether there would be Wudu toilets or other ethnic 
toilets. The Lead Architect explained it was not within the station 
common design element but it would be taken to officers to consider. 
Post Meeting Note: HS2 confirmed that its Inclusive Design Standard 
requires the provision of access to appropriate ablution facilities to be 
provided adjacent Multi-Faith rooms within the station . 

 
The Lead Architect from Arup explained how they had achieved the BREEAM 
award for Interchange Station. This was awarded as it had achieved a very high 
level of sustainability within its design. Its Outstanding Status was awarded to 
1% of new buildings within Britain. There were a number of steps taken to 
achieve this, which were documented in the agenda pack. HS2 aimed to 
embed the promises and steps within the interchange station to future works. 
 
A Member asked what provision would be made to accommodate the expected 
increase in electric cars and bikes which would park at the station. The Lead 
Architect explained that the building had been designed in order to be flexible to 
accommodate potential changes to transport requirements. 
 
 

The meeting finished at 8.20 pm 

Page 10



 

 
 

Meeting date: 17th December 2020 

 

Note to: HS2 Implementation Advisory Group 

Note  title: Heath Park Update 

Note from: Jonathan Lord – HS2 Senior Engagement Manager 

Derek Lawlor – UK Central Group Delivery Manager 

Sarah Jones – Public Realm Engagement Team Leader 

Nick Garnett - Senior Public Health Manager Leisure and Physical 
Activity 

Note lead contact 
officer: 

Derek Lawlor – UK Central Group Delivery Manager 

 

 
Wards affected:  

☐ All Wards | ☐ Bickenhill | ☐ Blythe | ☐ Castle Bromwich | ☒ Chelmsley Wood | 

☐ Dorridge/Hockley Heath | ☐ Elmdon | ☐ Kingshurst/Fordbridge | ☐ Knowle | 

☐ Lyndon | ☐ Meriden | ☐ Olton | ☐ Shirley East | ☐ Shirley South | 

☐ Shirley West | ☐ Silhill | ☐ Smith’s Wood | ☐ St Alphege 

Note: Public 

 

 
1. Purpose of Update Note 

1.1 To provide the Board with an update on the current use of Heath Park, and the support 
which could be provided to the local community moving forwards. 

2. Decision(s) recommended 

2.1 To note the steps taken to support Heath Park 

2.2 To support the proposed future engagement with the local community 

2.3 Members are asked to identify key community members that would like to support the 
project and the establishment of a Friends of Group for Bluebell Park which can be 
directed to lovesolihull@solihull.gov.uk 

3. Matters for Consideration  

3.1 Latest HS2 Mitigation Proposals for Heath Park 

3.1.1 HS2’s main works contractor Balfour Beatty Vinci (BBV) provided an initial proposal 
about its works affecting Heath Park early in 2019. Since then BBV continue to develop 
it design and construction in greater detail. This has provided a better picture of the 
scale of the build. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



 

 
 

3.1.2 The increasing scale of the build has driven increased requirements for mitigations to 
ensure the Health, Safety Wellbeing and Welfare of the public and operatives working 
on the site. 

3.1.3 In order to satisfy the requirements of the structures crossing the motorway very 
significant piles are required - 2.1 metres diameter concrete piles that are 20 metres 
deep require very large crawler cranes with extensive safety zones around them. 

3.1.4 The materials required for the build will need to be delivered and stored on the site and 
be kept secure. There will be circa 34,000 tons of imported aggregate to fill between 
the retaining walls.  

3.1.5 There will be large concrete pours taking more than a day to complete and space is 
required for lorries to be able to manoeuvre safely into and out of the site. 

3.1.6 The pitch location currently identified by BBV would involve relocating the current pitch 
to the north west but this would impact on the canopy of the trees, although not with the 
trunks. Further work is ongoing by BBV who consider there are opportunities to optimise 
the topsoil bund to move the pitch few metres to the east and avoid the clash with the 
canopy and, at the same time, to relocate it more to the centre of the area. 

3.1.7 BBV do not support relocating the spoil heaps to the other side of the road as suggested 
by SMBC Officers because they will be used as a visual screen and there is insufficient 
space to move them on the embankment and finally it would create programme 
implications. However, BBV are working on their methodology to reduce the footprint of 
the topsoil bunds in order to give more space for the football pitch. 

3.2 In terms of the final landscaping design, it is likely that the final design will require a 
landscape area in front of the future retaining wall. Currently, the shape of this area is 
to be defined and discussions will continue with SMBC Officers.  

 
Figure 1: HS2: Work in Progress 

Page 12



 

 
 

3.3 Community Investment opportunities 

3.3.1 BBV has confirmed that they will carry out any of the work in re-positioning of the pitch 
and investigate any drainage issue of the field including land drainage or a cut off drain. 

3.4 Details of the HS2 Community and Environment Fund (CEF) Processes 

3.4.1 Members should note that if a CEF bid is made by the Council then there needs to be 
a minimum 25% requirement for match contribution. Match funding can be both cash 
and in-kind contribution and it does not have to be the local authority that provide the 
match funding if they are the applicant.  There just needs to be a 25% contribution from 
other sources towards the total cost. 

3.4.2 For CEF (Local) grants up to £75,000; projects led by community or voluntary sector 
organisations (rather than the Council) there is no requirement for match contributions. 
In this specific example, the applicant would need to have some form of security of 
tenure - either freehold or a lease to be eligible to apply and negate the requirement for 
match funding requirements. Further guidance on CEF and BLEF can be found at: 
https://hs2funds.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/Community-Environment-Fund-
Guidance-Document.pdf 

3.4.3 As context, over the past 3 years, Members will be interested to know that 7 projects 
have been successfully funded by CEF within North Solihull, with a combined 
commitment of over £360,000. This amounts to a higher level of investment in this area 
than the national average for awards made from the CEF. These are outlined in 
Appendix A. 

3.5 Playing Pitches 

3.5.1 There have been few enquiries about use of the pitches in the north when compared to 
the south. (In the south there have been 27 bookings this season and have been unable 
to place some teams due to the pitch requested already been booked and them not 
wishing to play at an alternative site) 

3.5.2 Pitch conditions, while on the whole are acceptable, would benefit from further 
maintenance in terms of drainage and ground levelling.  Throughout the season it is 
difficult to carry out reparations as the pitches are getting played on, while out of season 
it is too warm to carry out certain tasks such as soil and seeding.  The Council has also 
kept the goals up in recent years over the summer for a number of reasons however 
informal summer use is adding to pitch wear and making it more difficult to carry out 
lasting reparations. 

3.5.3 The playing pitch strategy reflects this position. All of the Council’s natural turf pitches 
are ‘standard’ grade and spare capacity was noted although investment was recognised 
as being necessary. 

3.6 Sites near the Heath Park area: 

(a) Bluebell Recreation Ground - There are 3 adult pitches in use and a total of 3 
bookings for Bluebell all for Sunday mornings.  There is also space for 2 junior 
pitches however there has been no interest for these.  There may be potential to 
turn these into 1 adult pitch and then move a junior pitch to Heath Park. In terms 

Page 13



 

 
 

of pitch condition at Bluebell Recreation Ground, it is recognised that the goal 
posts require replacement and investment in the playing pitch quality. Goal post 
replacements are due later in the season when ground conditions improve for 
works.  

(b) Heath Park – This site is marked as not available this season due to HS2 – there 
was an enquiry about use of the pitch they were relocated to an alternative site. 

(c) Babbs Mill – The Council’s records show 3 adult pitches which are not available 
for hire this season due to Wildlife Ways works – ordinarily one pitch gets booked 
but in terms of demand there is very little interest for the other two pitches. Due 
to this there may now not be room available for 3 pitches as the ground may 
have been used for other projects such as Wildlife Ways 

(d) Lanchester Park - 1 adult pitch and 1 booking on Sunday morning – no room for 
additional pitch 

3.6.2 The current status is that the Council is still open to bookings unless: 

(a) Locations are already booked up or at max capacity for example Elmdon Heath 
Recreation Ground, where there have been complaints regarding car parking, 
which has meant there no plans to increase bookings.  

(b) The pitches are not prepared for play. Over the last couple of years we have only 
installed goal posts at those pitches booked out, therefore some pitches do not 
have goal posts and are not ready for a team to hire out half way through a 
season. 

3.7 Playing Pitch Strategy 

3.7.1 The Playing Pitch Strategy recognises a wider playing pitch set of needs in the wider 
northern area of the Borough, which is as follows: 

(a) North Solihull Sports Centre (Solihull Council): investment in a full size 3G facility 
and other outdoor sport and physical activity offers for wider community use. 

(b) Castle Bromwich Playing Fields (Parish Council): requires investment in its 
playing pitches and changing rooms.  

(c) The Pavilions Club- Kingshurst: natural turf pitch quality improvements and 
improvements to changing accommodation. 

(d) Chelmsley Town FC: natural turf pitch improvements 

(e) Secondary school sites opportunities: Grace Academy and Smith’s Wood 
Academy – 3G small sided pitch 

3.8 Opportunities Available 

3.8.1 There are a wider range of opportunities where the HS2 Community and Environment 
Fund (CEF) could contribute to the development of playing pitch infrastructure 

Page 14



 

 
 

immediately associated with this area with pitch improvements or investment in the 
wider playing pitch infrastructure.  

3.8.2 The maximum funding from HS2 of schemes is £250,000 unless an exceptional award 
is made. 

3.9 Proposed Approach 

3.9.1 Solihull Council  

(a) Identify the match funding potential with in the Council and other funders to 
improve the pitch quality of Council pitches with the priority being Bluebell 
Recreation Ground. 

(b) Set out a plan for the development of a feasibility for the development of the 
outdoor facilities at North Solihull Sports Centre.  

3.9.2 Other providers 

(a) Raise awareness of the other pitch providers in the area effected by the wider 
HS2 project of the opportunity to draw in additional funding in to assets the local 
community. 

3.10 Update on Public Engagement 

3.10.1 The Council’s Public Realm team have provided an update on actions they have 
undertaken to engage with the public on future plans. 

3.10.2 A local community lead who had previously expressed an interest in forming a Friends 
of Bluebell Park Group would be contacted to determine if this was still an objective for 
them. There has been no discussion regarding a Friends of group for Heath Park, likely 
due to the nature of the park 

3.10.3 There are three potential outcomes from this:  

(a) If it is still their aim then the Public Realm team will work with them to discuss the 
project and identify if they would be happy to lead on the community consultation 
aspect with support through Love Solihull and would then agree timescales. 

(b) If the individual is no longer interested, the Public Realm team will enquire if the 
community lead was aware of any other local resident / community lead that 
would be interested in leading on the project then work with them as above. 

(c) If no interest is expressed by the community lead and they are not aware of 
anybody else that can support – then other potential avenues would need to be 
identified.  This may be something that the Community Development Team can 
assist with. 

3.10.4 Members are asked to identify key community members that would like to support the 
project and the establishment of a Friends Group for the park which can be directed to 
lovesolihull@solihull.gov.uk. 

Page 15



 

 
 

3.10.5 With regards to Bluebell Park improvements the Public Realm Team have been building 
relations with the local community who have expressed an interest in forming a Friends 
of Bluebell Park group.  In order to build these relations we have worked with them to 
undertake a number of improvement works within Bluebell Park, in order to tackle 
priority issues they have identified.  This included: 

(a) Site meeting with community lead 
(b) Installing a new car park gate and height barrier 
(c) Working with both our contractors and the local police team to address the issue 

of evening anti- social behaviour in the car park 
(d) New football posts ordered – to be installed when ground conditions allow 
(e) Clearing of vegetation 
(f) Installation of litter related signage 
(g) Edging of pathways 

3.10.6 The support that a potential Friends of group could provide in terms of the long term 
management of the park is invaluable and their support and input will be key in 
constructing any HS2 funding bids.  

3.11 Conclusion 

3.11.1 HS2 and Solihull Council Officers therefore consider that proactive steps have been 
taken over the last year to address the issues at Heath Park and will continue to 
progress other initiatives. They will report back to the Board on any future updates for 
Members to consider. 

4. Implications and Considerations 

4.1 State how the proposals in this note contribute to the priorities in the Council Plan: 

Priority: Contribution: 

Economy: 

1. Revitalising our towns and local 
centres. 

2. UK Central (UKC) and maximising the 
opportunities of HS2. 

3. Increase the supply of housing, 
especially affordable and social 
housing. 

1. The Public Spaces team hope to 
revitalise pitches/sites within the Borough 

2. Will maximise the opportunities of HS2 
for local residents 

Environment: 

4. Enhance Solihull’s natural environment. 
5. Improve Solihull’s air quality. 
6. Reduce Solihull’s net carbon emissions. 

4. The Public Realms team will engage with 
the local community to improve their open 
spaces. 

People and Communities: 

7. Take action to improve life chances in 
our most disadvantaged communities. 

8. Will enable local residents to improve 
their community through access to CEF 

Page 16

https://www.solihull.gov.uk/Portals/0/Ourvisionandpriorities/Council_plan.pdf


 

 
 

8. Enable communities to thrive. 
9. Sustainable, quality, affordable 

provision for adults & children with 
complex needs. 

 

4.2 Consultation and Scrutiny: 

4.2.1 Consultation will take place with local residents to determine if there would be a desire 
for any of the proposed ideas.  

5. List of appendices referred to 

5.1 Appendix A – North Solihull Projects Funded by CEF 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



HS2 – Key Issues Tracker 29th October 2020 

 

Ref Theme HS2 Response 

HS2 Construction and Delivery Activity 

1 Haul routes – HS2 Ltd to provide a 
detailed programme of works for 
Solihull. 
Effective mitigation measures 
required to: 

 Manage impact of 
construction traffic 

 Minimise congestion  

 Minimise use of the highways 
network, where possible. 

 Ensure road safety 

Programme to be provided after Notice To Mobilise later in 2019; some detail will 
develop in summer. Programme will be progressively grow; a funnel from period to 
date. This will be covered through ongoing programme updates by BBV.  

Environmental and Ecological Matters 

2 Chelmsley Wood public space – 
potential mitigation for loss of land at 
Heath Park 

The football pitch is not currently in use due to the contractor’s access route & risk of 
balls going over the fences. The team booked to use the pitch has been temporarily 
moved to Bluebell Park. The longer-term aim is to keep the pitch open. 
SMBC is developing proposals for improvements to facilities at Heath Lane & Bluebell 
Park with a view to undertaking local consultation and bidding to the HS2 Community 
& Environment Fund. 
Full briefing to be provided at the Dec meeting. 

3 Public rights of way Where these are affected, they will be diverted, with the diversion routes put in place 
prior to any closure. Some of these will be temporary and some will be permanent, 
depending on the location. HS2 Information Paper E5: Roads & Public Rights of Way 
sets out how the effects of the Proposed Scheme on roads and public rights of way 
(PRoW) along the line of route will be managed, including the phasing of temporary 
closures and ensuring temporary diversions are in place until realigned routes are 
completed. The impacts on Solihull PROWs were set out in the Environmental 
Statement; namely CFA Reports 23, 24 & 25. As detailed design progresses HS2 

P
age 19

A
genda Item

 7



and its contractors will continue their engagement with local amenity groups including 
the LAF.  PROW are retained with possible diversions. Summary of ES maps given 
to SMBC officers in December. We will continue to engage with the LAF. 
 

4 Loss of green spaces – creation of 
ecological mitigation sites 

HS2 has launched a vision for a ‘green corridor’ of new woodlands and wildlife 
habitats alongside the railway. They will replace habitats affected by the construction 
of HS2, while conserving and enhancing some too. On phase one of the railway, 33.4 
sqkm of habitats will be left behind in the corridor – which is over 30% more than we 
are affecting in the first place. This is part of the commitment to ensure there is no 
net-loss of bio-diversity as part of the construction of HS2.  
The first of a number of ecological webinars have taken place which have covered 
the actions 4, 5 & 6 taken to create the “green corridor” and mitigation sites.  

5 Habitat and wildlife loss – 
translocation of wildlife, where 
identified, to alternative habitats 

Further to the above, protected species such as bats and great crested newts will be 
translocated to new habitats once they are established.  

6 Severance of wildlife migration 
routes 

HS2 is a creating a ‘green corridor’ of connected woodlands and wildlife habitats 
alongside the railway. This includes 7 million new trees and shrubs on phase one of 
the railway. It also includes green bridges, culverts and underpasses to help wildlife 
traverse the railway safety. The location of green bridges is often based on our 
surveys into the needs of local species, such as local bat flight paths.  

7 Tree Wardens – ensuring effective 
consultation arrangements 

Solihull Tree Wardens are engaged with the works as part of the Kenilworth 
Greenway group. As the programme develops and more works are scheduled to take 
place the level of engagement with the contractors will increase accordingly. HS2 and 
its contractors would be very happy to meet with the group to provide programme 
updates.  
Engagement is taking place through the Greenway Trust meetings that are underway 
and will continue. There will be consultation with the Greenway Trust on the final 
greenway installation in years to come. Some discussion with them taking place 
regarding the temporary route.  
Covered in main presentation 

8 Participation in tree planting We will be working with our contractors to encourage community participation in tree 
planting and would welcome any interest.  

P
age 20



COVID-19 has restricted the number of events to encourage participation in tree 
planting. BBV are keen to restart this once it is safe to do so.  

9 Developing and enhancing existing 
green spaces, such as the Tame 
Valley Wetlands and Blythe River 
Valley, including making them more 
accessible to local residents 

HS2 has launched a vision for a green corridor alongside the railway. We’re 
interested in how it integrates with locally-led initiatives like this and will continue to 
discuss with local stakeholders as the design and development of the railway 
progresses. BBV to contact groups to look at volunteering opportunities. 
Covered in main presentation 

10 Air quality – ensuring effective 
measure to avoid, reduce and 
mitigate emissions during the 
construction period. 

This forms part of the Code of Construction Practice which the contractors are 
working to.  

11 Noise mitigation measures This forms part of the detailed design which the contractor is currently working on.  
A strategy for how HS2 will engage on noise is to be agreed which will be presented 
to SMBC amongst others.  
 
Construction noise monitoring reports for Solihull can be downloaded from: 
 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/936360/Solihull_Noise_Monthly_Report_September2020.pdf  

12 Archaeology – currently no 
procedure in place for protecting 
unrecognised assets 

There is a range of Environmental Minimum Requirement standards and procedures 
which relate to identifying and managing a full range of heritage assets including 
those that are unexpected. These are being shared with our contractors.  
For instance, areas of historic interest are proactively identified through our 
programme, with trial trenches and full archaeological investigations undertaken if 
needed.  

Ensuring Quality Design 

13 Create opportunities for local 
residents to input their views during 
the design phase 

Local communities will be engaged during the planning process on structures that 
are designated as ‘key design elements’. Input on design will also come from local 
stakeholders such as SMBC officers. An update on the River Blythe and Balsall 
Common Viaduct Key Design Elements will be provided at the subsequent meeting. 
 

P
age 21

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/936360/Solihull_Noise_Monthly_Report_September2020.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/936360/Solihull_Noise_Monthly_Report_September2020.pdf


14 Design for people with reduced 
mobility 

Supporting people of all backgrounds and abilities is a fundamental principle at HS2. 
It will be factored into the design of key structures, where relevant.  
Covered in previous meeting 

Enabling and Maximising Socio-Economic Benefits and Opportunities 

15 Ensuring that local residents have 
good access to HS2 
employment/training opportunities – 
in particular, the National 
Construction Headquarters and the 
National College for High Speed 
Rail, both located in Birmingham.  

HS2 and its contractors have dedicated teams working to maximise this opportunity.  

16 Ensuring maximum opportunities for 
local Small and Medium Enterprises, 
including through supply chain 
opportunities. 

Promotion of supply chain opportunities by HS2 and our contractors is ongoing. An 
update will be given at a future Advisory Group meeting.  
A number of “meet the contractor” events have taken place. 

17 HS2 Ltd Community Fund – raising 
awareness amongst local groups of 
the availability of this funding, 
including how to submit bids. 

This is ongoing as part of our local community engagement programme.  

18 HS2 Road Safety Fund – (purpose 
of fund to leave a legacy of road 
safety improvement and/or create 
cycle facilities).  

It is an award from the DfT to Authorities along the trace of HS2 and is intended to 
leave a lasting road safety legacy within those authorities.  
In Solihull over £2million has been awarded to provide road safety improvements 
for the communities impacted by the phase 1 of the HS2 scheme. 

 Additional Issues  

19 System to view applications The Council has added the list of applications in relation to planning and highway 
matters relating to HS2 to their web site page for HS2 and will continue to update 
these as further applications are received. Parish and Town Councils and Local 
Ward Members will be informed by e-mail when a new application is received.  
With regards to the publication of low noise risk assessments and Section 61 
applications, there is no legal basis provided within statutory legislation or policy 
that requires us to publicise such information. The Council’s legal advice  

P
age 22



is that if details of these requests/applications were made publicly available then by 
doing so may be prejudicial to the decision making abilities of the magistrate on 
subsequent Section 61 appeals. This is consistent with the approach being 
undertaken by other Local Authorities  
 

 

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Schedule 4 Applications 

Document 
Type 

Contractor HS2 Consent Number Location Works Activity Description of TM 
Start of 
Works 

Finish of 
Works 

Consent Status 

Sch4Pt1 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.0029 Bickenhill parkway Works access N/A TBC  
 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.767 B4438 Bickenhill Parkway Ramp Installation Road Closure TBC TBC Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.696 B4438 Bickenhill Parkway Ramp Installation Road Cl*18:00-04:00* 20/08/21 23/08/21 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.698 A446 Lichfield Road Diversion Route Signage only 20/08/21 23/08/21 Deemed 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.699 A452 Chester Road Road Cl*18:00-04:00* Road Cl*18:00-04:00* 13/08/21 16/08/21 Withheld 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.693 B4438 Bickenhill Parkway Ramp Installation Road Cl*18:00-04:00* 06/08/21 09/08/21 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.695 A446 Lichfield Road Diversion Route Signage only 06/08/21 09/08/21 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.690 B4438 Bickenhill Parkway Ramp Installation Road Cl*18:00-04:00* 23/07/21 26/07/21 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.692 A446 SB Diversion Route Signage only 23/07/21 26/07/21 Deemed 

Sch4Pt2 BBV THW.HS2.N2.SMBC.BBV.TP.01 Diddington Lane Test piles Road cl *0930-1530* 04/01/21 30/01/21 Approved with comments 

Sch4Pt2 BBV THW.HS2.N2.SMBC.BBV.TP.01 Diddington Lane Diversion route Signage Only 04/01/21 30/01/21 Approved with comments 

Sch4Pt2 BBV THW.BBV.SMBC.N2.0001.04 FP M182 KGW Construction PRoW Closure 01/01/21 31/07/24 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 BBV THW.BBV.SMBC.N2.0001.05 FP M184 KGW Construction PRoW Closure 01/01/21 31/07/24 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 BBV THW.BBV.SMBC.N2.0001.06 FP M186 KGW Construction PRoW Closure 01/01/21 31/07/24 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 BBV THW.BBV.SMBC.N2.0001.07 FP M187 KGW Construction PRoW Closure 01/01/21 31/07/24 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.740 Bickenhill parkway Ramp Installation Road Cl*18:00-04:00* 11/12/20 14/12/20 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.688 Bickenhill parkway Ramp Installation Road Cl*18:00-04:00* 04/12/20 07/12/20 Code 1 - Consultation only 

TTRO LM N/A B4438 Bickenhill Parkway Junction Construction 40mph Speed Limit 04/12/20 04/06/22 N/A 

Sch4Pt2 BBV THW.BBV.SMBC.N2.0001.08 FP M198 Diversion of PRoW PRoW Closure 01/12/20 31/10/23 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 BBV THW.BBV.SMBC.N2.0001.09 Beechwood Farm Access Farm Access Underpass PRoW Closure 01/12/20 31/10/23 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 BBV THW.BBV.SMBC.N2.001.11 FP M196 Haul Road PRoW Closure 01/12/20 30/04/21 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 BBV THW.BBV.SMBC.N2.001.12 FP M191 Underpass Construction PRoW Closure 01/12/20 31/10/23 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 BBV THW.BBV.SMBC.N2.0001.13 FP182 Underpass Construction PRoW Closure 01/12/20 31/10/23 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.729 Coventry Road Vegetation Clearance Lane Cl*09:30-15:30* 01/12/20 15/12/20 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.732 Waste Lane Resurfacing Works Road Cl*09:00-17:00* 30/11/20 02/12/20 Code 1 - Consultation only 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.732 Waste Lane Diversion Route Signage only 30/11/20 02/12/20 Consent Granted 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.746 Truggist Lane Vegetation Clearance 3WTTL*09:30-15:30* 30/11/20 11/12/20 Consent Granted 

Sch4Pt1 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.722 B4438 Bickenhill Parkway Access construction N/A 03/11/20 03/09/21 Code 1 - Awaiting LHA Approval 

Sch4Pt2 LM THW.AN.SMBC.LMJV.713 Hob Lane KGW Construction 2WTTL 01/11/20 18/12/20 Code 1 - Consultation only 

P
age 25

A
genda Item

 8



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Solihull Update Report
Jonathan Lord, Senior Community Engagement Manager, Phase One North, HS2
Katrien Goossens, Community Engagement Lead, LM
Fiona Woolston, Community Engagement, LM
Andy deBell, Stakeholder Manager, BBV

December 17th 2020 

P
age 27

A
genda Item

 9



The copyright for this presentation remains with HS2 Ltd.  

It cannot be reproduced as a whole or in part without written permission from HS2 Ltd.  

If required, please contact our Corporate Communications Team at 
corporatecomms@hs2.org.uk. 

Copyright notice

P
age 28



Enabling Works Update

P
age 29



Kenilworth 
Greenway
• Temporary Greenway will open in 

full in late January/early February

• Berkswell end open through a ‘soft 
launch’ coordinated with parish 
council

• All road closures now finished; 
temporary traffic lights (only when 
needed)

• Waste Lane crossing will be 
switched on early next year

P
age 30



Collaboration Berkswell Parish Council

Collaboration Berkswell Parish 
Council for Greenway diversions 
and partial early reopening

Ddonation of wood chip

P
age 31



Donation to Berkswell school

P
age 32



Donation Meriden Adventure Playground

LM  donated 3 x 6m tubes to Meriden Adventure Playground. 

The centre they will use these to upgrade their garden area

P
age 33



Donation - Around Again - Chelmsley Wood 

In collaboration 
with Birmingham 
Business Park, LM 
staff contributed  
approximately 
£500’s worth of 
food, toiletries, 
household 
essentials, baby 
products and 
Christmas 
donations to 
Around Again. 

P
age 34



Ecology webinar 24 November 2020 

• Second ecology webinar  24 Nov.

• Catch up on HS2 YouTube channel 
on this link 

• More webinars to follow in 2021

P
age 35



Enabling Works Update
Interchange area 

*Dates and works outlined in this presentation have the potential to change; all timeline/work changes will be communicated

P
age 36



The Interchange area
LM – Enabling works contractors

BBV – Main works contractors

P
age 37



Structures 

(M42 highways 
bridge) 

Completed August 
2020

Structures 

(HS2 railway trace 
highways bridges)  

Ongoing

Highways 
development 
programme 

Ongoing

What to expect in 2020 to 2021
To ensure that the local road network is fit for purpose when the future HS2 Interchange Station is 
operational, we are remodelling and improving the existing network and creating new routes on HS2 
land. As part of this programme, LM is delivering the following pieces of work:

Structures 

(A446 highways 
bridge) 

Completed October 
2020

P
age 38



Melbicks Garden Centre

Quartz Point Business Park

Fujitsu

Holiday Inn

Birmingham Business Park

A452

P
age 39



2750t Highways 
bridge over the 
M42 installed in 

August 2020

914t Highways 
bridge over the 
A446 installed 

in October 2020

P
age 40



Highways bridge 
over the HS2 
railway trace

P
age 41



Highways bridge 
over the HS2 

railway trace –
artist’s 

impression

Melbicks Garden Centre

Quartz Point Business Park

P
age 42



Highways 
development 
programme -
construction

P
age 43



Highways 
development 
programme -
construction

P
age 44



Highways 
development 
programme –

artist’s 
impression

Melbicks Garden Centre

Melbicks Garden Centre

Quartz Point Business Park

Quartz Point Business Park

Holiday Inn

Fujitsu

Fujitsu

P
age 45



What to expect until 
the end of 2020

• For the remainder of 2020, most of our traffic measures 
will be located on Northway and the B4438, where we 
are developing new pedestrian footpaths, kerb lines and 
central reservations, and connecting the first section of 
the new road networkk to the existing near the Holiday 
Inn Express NEC

• 24-hour temporary traffic lights will also be installed on 
a short section of the A452 Chester Road until mid-
December 2020

• To take traffic over the future railway route, we are 
continuing to construct two bridges on HS2 land 
surrounded by the A452, A45 and M42. No traffic 
measures are required to complete these bridges

Throughout our works, different stretches of the road network 
will be affected along the highlighted routes for varying 
durations of time. Works will be phased to avoid 
overburdening the network.

             = location of works

             = permanent road closure  

             = location of highways bridges 

             = compound 

P
age 46



What to expect in early 2021

Present – March 2021

Four connecting highways bridges will link the remodelled and improved road network with 
existing routes in the Interchange area. The first of these new bridges spanning the M42 was 
successfully installed in August 2020. We then successfully installed a second bridge over the A446 
Stonebridge Road in October 2020.

Following the bridge installations, we will carry out various activities to complete this programme 
of works. Some of these works will take place off-line, alongside the carriageways, and no traffic 
measures will be required. 

In late 2020 to March 2021, single lane closures will be installed along different sections of the 
M42, A446 Stonebridge Road and A452 Chester Road to safely complete activities such as drainage 
works and the reinstatement of street lighting (M42 only). Works will be phased to avoid 
overburdening the network.

Specific dates for traffic measures in early 2021 will be confirmed before commencement at 
www.hs2insolihull.co.uk 

January 2021 – March 2021

In early 2021, we will continue to carry out single lane closures on a short section of the B4438 on 
the approach to Northway Island, and begin works into Birmingham Business Park off Northway 
Island, as part of the remodelling and improvement of the existing road network.

Specific dates for traffic measures in early 2021 will be confirmed before commencement at 
www.hs2insolihull.co.uk 

P
age 47



Contact us and stay up-to-date

To get in touch, contact our HS2 Helpdesk team all day, every 

day of the year on:

• Freephone: 08081 434 434

• Email: hs2enquiries@hs2.org.uk

Subscribe for HS2 news updates about our works in Solihull at:

• hs2insolihull.co.uk

• Or in other local authority areas at hs2.org.uk/in-your-area

P
age 48



Main Works Civils Contractor Update 

P
age 49



Work in Interchange Area - 2020

• Compound mobilisation – highlighted red

• Haul roads, access points and plant crossings

• Temporary drainage

• Utility diversions/protection

• Trial holes

• Highway surveys

• Stockpile production

• Ground investigation

P
age 50



Detailed Design 
Phase

• Scheme design complete

• BBV have now entered 
the detailed design 
phase

• Detailed design 
complete Q4 2021

P
age 51



Work in Interchange Area - 2021

• 2021 works focussed on Areas B and C 
WP05 Highways construction

• Piling works at A45 (offline)

• Ground investigation

• Piling works for Interchange Overbridge

• Bulk excavations for track through station

P
age 52



A look in detail – A45 Overbridges (x3)

• Design provides future widening capacity on 
A45 main carriageway

• Construction sequence allows current 3 lanes 
of traffic in each direction @ all times

• Service Road and Eastway bridges built offline 
to reduce impact on traffic

• Utilities diverted through Service Road and 
Eastway bridges

• Top-down construction reducing excavations

• Maintains access to recycling centre

P
age 53



BBV Summary

Station Assets

• Scope transfer from 
Station to Main Works

• Below-ground works 
transferred to simplify 
construction

• Detail design commenced 
Q4 2020

• Construction starting Q4 
2020 (Piling)

EWC Assets

• Scope transfer for 
construction of 
Interchange highways 
from EWC

• Construction starts once 
EWC design is complete 
(aiming for Q2 2021)

HS2 Assets

• Detailed Design 
commenced Q4 2020

• Early priority construction 
Q3/Q4 2021 (Piling + 
Earthworks)

• Major civils 2022

P
age 54



Interchange 
area

• Continuation of land 
handover from LM to BBV

• Continuation of linkage of 
land through internal haul 
road construction

• Ongoing import & stockpile 
of materials and equipment 
for use in 2021/2022

• No traffic measures 
required

• Read more here

M42 J6

A45

NEC
A452

A446

P
age 55



Compound –
Coleshill Heath 

Road 
• Work to construct the 

compound began in June 
2020

• Construction programme 
of the compound will take 
6 to 8 months

• Site location identified by 
red line

• 100 people to be based at 
the compound when 
completed

P
age 56



Location of Coleshill 
Heath Road compound 

P
age 57



• Compound will be used as 
office space and welfare 
facilities for BBV staff and 
subcontractors

• Approx. 150 people 
working from this location

• Modular building delivery 
and commissioning is 
scheduled for end of 2020

• Start on site January 2021

Compound  
- Park Lane 

P
age 58



River 
Blythe 

Viaduct

• Continuation of works 
within the area throughout 
December 2020

• BBV to keep residents 
updated through 
notifications at 
hs2insolihull.co.uk

Test pile location

Location of 
road closure 

when needed P
age 59



Temporary Site Accommodation and 
Compounds

• Existing LM compound off the Aston Martin roundabout on the 
A452 is now available for BBV to take resident to use as a storage 
area for construction materials.

• Park Lane compound offices delivery in December 2020 and 
mobilisation of staff in Jan 2021.

• Hallmeadow Road delivery route up date.

• Berkswell Station railway possession update.

P
age 60



Temporary Site Accommodation and 
Compounds

• Existing LM compound off the Aston Martin roundabout on the 
A452 is now available for BBV to take resident to use as a storage 
area for construction materials.

• Park Lane compound offices delivery in December 2020 and 
mobilisation of staff in Jan 2021.

• Hallmeadow Road delivery route up date.

• Berkswell Station railway possession update.

P
age 61



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Heath Park Update
	7 Key Issues Tracker
	8 Highway Services Update
	9 Programme Update from HS2 Ltd

